
November 1, 1996 

Baker Environmental, Inc. 
Airport Office Park, Building 3 
420 Rouser Road 
Coraopolis, Pennsylvania 15108 

(412) 269-6000 
FAX (412) 269-2002 

Commander 
Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
15 10 Gilbert Street (Building N-26) 
Norfolk, Virginia 235 1 l-2699 

Attn: Ms. Katherine H. Landman 
Navy Technical Representative 
Code 18232 

Re: Contract 62470-D-48 14 
Navy CLEAN, District III 
Contract Task Order (CTO) 0340 
Final Proposed Remedial Action Plan 
Operable Unit No. 13- Site 63, Verona Loop Dump 
Marine Corps Base (MCB) Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 

Dear Ms. Landman: 

1 am pleased to submit on behalf of Baker Environmental, Inc. (Baker) three bound and three unbound copies of 
the Final Proposed Remedial Action Plan (PRAP) for Operable Unit No. 13, MCB, Camp Lejeune, North 
Carolina. Two copies of the Final PRAP have also been forwarded to Mr. Neal Paul at MCB, Camp Lejeune. 
Additional copies have been distributed to representatives of USEPA Region IV, NC DEI-INR OHM 
Corporation, NEHC, and ASTDR. One copy of this document has been distributed to each member of the 
Review Advisory Board; Technical Review Committee members have been notified of the document’s 
availability. 

Due to the unlikely prospect that site-related risks pose either current or future threats to potential human and 
ecological receptors, this Final PRAP details the No Further Remedial Action Alternative for OU No. 13. 
Comments concerning the proposed remedy will be addressed at the upcoming Public Meeting to be held on 
November 6, 1996 in Jacksonville, North Carolina. 

Please contact me at (4 12) 269-205 1 or Mr. Matthew Bartman (Activity Coordinator) at (412) 269-2053 with 
any questions or concerns you may have. 

Sincerely, 

BAKEAKEI~M~~ 

Thomas F. Tre illock 
Project Manager 

TFT/lq 

cc: Ms. Lee Ann Rapp, Code 183 (letter only) 
Ms. Beth Collier, Code 02 115 (letter only) 
Mr. Neal Paul, MCB, Camp Lejeune (two copies) 


